April 12, 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander in Chief, The White ngse, 1600 Pennsylvania
Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20500 '

THRU U.S. Army Human Resources Command, ATTN: AHRC-OPL-P, 1600 Spearhead
Division Ave, Ft Knox, KY 40122

SUBJECT: Resignation in Protest

Dear Mr. President:
|
| hereby resign my commission as an Officer in the United States Army.

| resign because | refuse to support U.S. armed drone policy. The Executive Branch
continues to claim the right to kill any6ne, anywhere on earth, at any time, for secret
reasons, based on secret evidence, in a secret process, undertaken by unidentified
officials. | refuse to support this policy of unaccountable killing.

I resign because | refuse to support U.S. nuclear weapon policy. The Executive Branch
continues to invest billions of dollars into nuclear weapons, which threaten the existence
of humankind'and the earth. | refuse to support this policy of terror and mutually
assured-destruction.

| resign because | refuse to support U.S. policy of preventive war, permanent military
supremacy, and global power projection. The Executive Branch continues to claim
extraconstitutional authority and impunity from international law. | refuse to support this
policy of imperial overstretch.

| resign because | refuse to serve as an empire chaplain. | cannot reconcile these
policies with either my sworn duty to protect and defend America and our constitutional
democracy, or my covenantal commitment to the core principles of my religious faith.
These principles include: justice, equity and compassion in human relations; a free and
responsible search for truth; and the inherent worth and dignity of every person.

Respectfully sebmitted,

Wi

Christopher John Antal
DODIDN 1379351626



